MATIAS ACOSTA - Software Engineer

Phone: +(54) 3794267995

Email: matiaseacosta18@gmail.com

Github: https://github.com/MatuAcosta

Portfolio: https://matiasacosta.dev/

Linkedin: www.linkedin.com/in/matias-acosta18

Software engineer with over 2 years of experience in the development of web applications and other software applications. Strong ability in troubleshooting and problem-solving related to software solutions and have effectively worked in both small and large teams across multiple projects.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

* **Promtior** - Montevideo, Uruguay

AI Engineer, Aug 2024 - Current

Responsibilities

• Developing AI-driven software solutions to meet business objectives and enhance product functionality. Utilizing a comprehensive tech stack including Python (FastAPI) for backend, Azure Kubernetes Service (AKS) for container orchestration, Neo4j for graph data management, Azure SQL for relational storage, and Next.js for front-end development, ensuring scalability and performance.

* Banco de Corrientes SA - Corrientes, Argentina

Full Stack Developer, May 2022 - Aug 2024

Responsibilities

- Developed and Mantained Web "Banca Web" Application using Angular and Nodejs.
- Currently implementing new features and enhancements based on user feedback and business requirements.
- Developed a Node.js API with RabbitMQ as a queuing system for asynchronous information processing.

Accomplishments

- Launched a web homebanking application that is currently experiencing daily growth in active users, surpassing 15,000 within the first 6 months post-launch.
- Contributed to the development of various banking projects, guaranteeing system efficiency, and user experience.

EDUCATION

Information Systems Engineering at Universidad Tecnológica Nacional Resistencia, Argentina

Mar 2019 - Apr 2024

During my academic journey, actively participated in multiple projects that enhanced my technical and collaborative skills, but the most significant are the following:

- Twist Course: Final Project
 - Built a dating app using React Native + Expo for frontend and NestJS and Spring Boot for backend. Also, used Firebase services such as Firebase Auth to manage authentication and Firestore as a database.
- Fantur Course: Client-Server Application Development
 - Built a RESTful API to manage travel packages for the FIFA World Cup in Qatar 2022 using Spring Boot and MySQL.

SKILLS

Soft and technical

- ☑ Nodejs
- 🗹 Angular
- ☑ Reactjs
- ☑ React Native
- 🗹 Git
- ☑ Docker
- RabbitMQ
- ✓ Python

- 🗹 Next.js
- ☑ Tailwind CSS
 - ☑ CSS
 - SQL
 - ☑ NoSQL
 - ☑ Design
 - Patterns

- 🗹 Agile
- ☑ Teamwork
- ☑ Problem
 - solving
- \blacksquare Client focus